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Jeff Watson

From: Don Schilling <don@wesco.us.com>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:07 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: russell@wesco.us.com
Subject: Re: Sign Permit SI-13-00002 Wesco

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff, 
 
The sign is going to display "Wesco" in Japanese, Chinese, Korean, and Arabic (and any 
other language that will help us sell our hay) and a short marketing message inviting 
customers to contact us. 
 
Regards - Don 
 
 

On Mon, Sep 30, 2013 at 8:29 AM, Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 

SI-13-00002 Wesco 

  

I have begun the processing of the above sign permit; Is this proposed sign going to be advertising the 
activities of Wesco or something else? 

  

  

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
 


